

RE: FHP products | detailed tech backgrounder

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 09:53:21 -0400

I'll deal with it @ 4pm.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-08-17 9:53 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: FHP products | detailed tech backgrounder

FYI, below ask from PO planning for detailed tech backgrounder to support FHP act. Let me know if this should be actioned to ministry.

From: Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)
Sent: May-08-17 9:50 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: FHP products

Hi James ,

Bryan is out of the office today, but can your team also prepare a detailed tech backgrounder to support the FHP act?

Should include some of the more potentially contentious pieces and provide our rationale (eg the 4 year commitment being in the regs and not the bill and 'new DRC' as the oppo will label it). Also a written breakdown of the flow of money and repayment.

Thanks,

Clancy

Clancy Zeifman
Senior Advisor, Communications Planning
Office of the Hon. Kathleen Wynne, Premier of Ontario
O: 416-325-9712 | M: 647-402-6574